EXHIBIT BJJ-37 TO THE

DIRECT TESTIMONY OF

BONNIE J. JOHNSON

ON BEHALF OF

INTEGRA TELECOM



From: Clauson, Karen L.

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 8:39 AM

To: 'Hunsucker, Mike R'; Nodland, Jeff; Gardner, Linda K; Hammack, Carolyn
Cc: Oxley, 1. Jeffery; Johnson, Bonnie J.; Denney, Douglas K.

Subject: RE: CEMR/MEDIACC and MTG

Thanks for the update.

From: Hunsucker, Mike R [mailto:Michael.Hunsucker@CenturyLink.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 8:38 AM

To: Clauson, Karen L.; Nodland, Jeff; Gardner, Linda K; Hammack, Carolyn
Cc: Oxley, J. Jeffery; Johnson, Bonnie J.; Denney, Douglas K.

Subject: RE: CEMR/MEDIACC and MTG

Our meeting with Bill is tomorrow morning. | will provide an update after that meeting.
Thanks.

Michael R. Hunsucker

Centurylink

5454 W. 110th Street

Mailstop:KSOPKI0201-208

Overland Park, KS 66211-1204

Voice: 913-345-7610 | Wireless: 913-669-8000 | Fax: 913-345-7670
Email: michael.hunsucker@centurylink.com

***xD| EASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER***

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others without express
permission is strictly prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and
delete all copies.

From: Clauson, Karen L. [mailto:klclauson@integratelecom.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 8:28 AM

To: Nodland, Jeff; Gardner, Linda K; Hunsucker, Mike R; Hammack, Carolyn
Cc: Oxley, 1. Jeffery; Johnson, Bonnie J.; Denney, Douglas K.

Subject: RE: CEMR/MEDIACC and MTG

You indicated you would have a response for us this week, after your meeting with Bill Cheek. Time is of

the essence. Please let us know the status.

Karen

JC000300



From: Clauson, Karen L.

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 1:20 PM

To: 'Hunsucker, Mike R'; Nodland, Jeff; Gardner, Linda K; Hammack, Carolyn
Cc: Oxley, 1. Jeffery; Johnson, Bonnie J.; Denney, Douglas K.

Subject: RE: CEMR/MEDIACC and MTG

At the May 4 meeting, Centurylink had indicated it would respond last week, and in your email below
you promised an update after your meeting last week. We haven’t received either. As indicated in my
earlier email, we will not wait indefinitely, and there is going to come a point {not far away) when we
cannot wait any longer. What is CenturyLink’s response?

JC000301



